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November 12, 2019

Lloyd D. Levenson

Cooper Levenson Attorneys at Law

1125 Atlantic Avenue

Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401

Attorney for Evolution Malta Limited and Evolution New Jersey, LLC

RE: Petition #3101901

Dear Mr. Levenson,

The staff of the Division of Gaming Enforcement's (Division) Regulatory Enforcement
Bureau has reviewed Petition #3101901 filed by Evolution Malta Limited and Evolution
New Jersey, LLC (Evolution) on November 07, 2019. Specifically, the licensee is seeking
to amend its current Operational Plan, approved under Petition #1831903 on July 30,
2019.

By Petition #3101901, Evolution seeks approval to complete modifications to its Live
Casino Studio as depicted on the architectural drawings labeled 1-OP-06 which was
prepared and certified by Thomas Sykes, A.lLA, License #AIl-00762900, of SOSH
Architects on October 25, 2019.
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The petitioner proposes the following:

1. Expand the Live Studio by three thousand one hundred sixty-three (3,163)
square feet. The Live Studio will now be at five thousand three hundred
eighty-six (5,386) square feet.

2. The expansion will include the addition of twenty-six (26) internet gaming
tables, listed as follows:

One (1) Money Wheel Table;
One (1) Side Bet City Table; and
Twenty-four (24) Blackjack Tables.

Based on the Division's authority, the requested amendment to Evolution's
Operational Plan, as set forth above, is hereby granted pursuant to N.J.A.C 13:69D-7.1 et
seq.

This approval is subject to the following conditions:

A. That Evolution complies with CCTV requirements identified in N.J.A.C. 13:69D-1.10
regarding the requirements to record all gaming tables whether active or inactive;

B. That all CCTV cameras must be accessible from the Division’s CCTV monitoring
system as required by N.J.A.C. 13:69D-1.10(a)3;

C. That Hard Rock Security Department is responsible for the security of the Evolution
Live Studio; and

D. Once modifications have been completed, satisfactory inspections and approvals by
the Division are required to ensure that the changes made conform to the petition.
The review also includes, but is not limited to, an assessment of the adequacy of
CCTV and security coverage. Such inspections must be done prior to the proposed
areas being used for gaming activity.

To schedule an inspection, please contact the Division at inspections@njdge.org.
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If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Mike Flamini of my staff
at 609-441-7612.

Sincerely,

N 7P

Don Errera, Chief
Division of Gaming Enforcement
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